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TO: Barbara Bastick

FROM: Kingdom Motorsports,tic

COMPANY: Sunbiz . DATE: 05/10/2011
FAX: 1-850-245-6030 .. . PAGES: ]
RE: Principal Address Change CC:

(2" request)

O Urgent ,Ef For Review {1 Please Comment ([ Please Reply 1 Please Recycle

The principal address for the following company has changed:

Kingdom Motorsports, LLC
Document Number: L10000051494
FEI/EIN Number: 272559205

. "IAeA .’ ¢
The previous address was: A’éd S5 uf\ LE
17649 US Hwy 27 Bldg B Unit 17 - .
Clermont, Florida 34715 L\ 0000 O 5 )LI <) U\

L ) » » C'D B \0 - \ )
The new principal address is:: ﬂ‘)
1516 Max Hooks Road Suite B
Groveland, Florida 34736

This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is
privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable Jaw. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are
notified that the dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately at either the fax or
telephone number above and destroy this fax.

Thank you.



